
1/6/72 

Dr. j:=Las B. ahoads, Archivist 
The :a clonal Archivos 
Washington, D.C. 20406 

Dear Dr. Rh-ads, 

As your files should rofloet, if you have no independent recoleetion, as soon am 

their transf,a- to tL.a i;ational archives waa re7dirtod, I say Dr. Dahmer and asked for 

access to the =Aerials deposited in the Archives by the Kennedy estate. At his sui.:1::estion, 

1 wrote him a letter for forwarding to tha representative of the exocutora and was 

forsTally denied access. 3ubsequently1  I mad nor eappoifia request for ooctain 
including pictures of tbs clothlAg and a copy of the memerandum of tran5Ter, am was 

a,ain refused. I think. I am tho first to ha made these requests. 

In the past I have been reftlned what wan subsequently civen to others and competitors 

on what amounts to an exclusive basin, in open violation 	your regulations. This in 

dsmagiag to me Witi to my work as it 	contrary to what is nupl:coed to ("antral you r 

e:fiicial function and responnihilities. Sul this happen main, I win bt forced to 
oonaidee whether remedy is available undue law. 

I do have reason to O.Jlieve that it is not only about to happen but that it han 
been desibmod to deny me the riGhte I and all other anorioans have. 

I am tuereforo writiiig to request not lee_ than equality of as,.;ess to ansvtltUnig 
that has boon withheld and in made available to any others under any circumstances, 
particularly that for which : haw requested aw.ess ;ping back to the and of 1966 but 

not restrioted to tlat. 

Shiuld this require that 1  have a qualified patholo4et, duly and properly certified 

as a patholodist, I wili, for those things for which you may consider this a prerequilite. 

Tido prorequirdte oanrat poo:tible au ,.1.7 to all that I =darn caad iu 1.Lin7,-.ata.,y 

Uncerely, 

Harold 4oisbarg 


